10th February 1934,

Dear Dre Tory,

1 tmank you for your letter of February 8th with
enclosures

A few days ago Mre B. V. Taylor, who is in charge of
fish culture for the Province of Quebee, as well as bel ng on our
stalf, came %o me concerning the po ssibidities of co—~aperative

work betwesn his department in the Provincial Government and the

Universl tyse As Parasitology was mainly concerned, 1 took nim

out to Macd mald and put nhim in touch wit h Dre Cameron.
What will come of it I do not know, but I shall keep
you adviged.

Faitnfully yours,

Wilfria Boveye

Dres He Me Tory,
National Research Council,
Ottawma, Onte




